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Malave, Erin LI’Q@O{_DO%‘SSZO

From: Elisabeth Nassberg [enassberg@)justlikefamilyhomecare.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:49 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address for Just Like Family Home Care

[ am writing to update the address for my company, Just Like Family Home Care. |
already updated the address of the LLC, but now realize that | also need to update the
fictitious name which is active and also the addresses of the three managing members to
the new address as well.

Please update the place of business and mailing address for Just Like Family Home Care,
FEI number 20-4652933 to the following:

950 Encore Way Suite #101

Naples, Florida 34110

Telephone (239) 431-6661

Please update the three managing members (MGRM);
Jacob Nassberg

Elisabeth Nassberg

Nikole Stillman

To the following address;

950 Encore Way Suite #101 l
Naples, Florida 34110 ' |
Telephone (239) 431-6661 ' |

Please let me know if you need any additional information. Than:k you.

Regards,
E lis6

Elisabeth (Lis) Nassberg

Administrator i
cnassberg@jlfhc.com
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950 Encore Way |
Suite #101
Naples, Florida 34110 : !
Phone: (239) 431-6661
Fax: (239) 431-6690

www.jlthec.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this message. including any attachments, may be
privileged and is confidential and protected from disclosure. If the recipient'of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately at (239) 431-
6661 or by replying to this message and deleting the email and any attachments from yvour computer.
Business Hours: Our Offices Business hours and our [lectronic Business hours are from 9:00 a.m. 1o
5:00 p.m. Lastern Standard Time, Monday through Friday. Response to emails alter our normal
business hours is not to be considered an extension of our hours of operation.

Thank you.
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